

Ankur Baghel

Assistant Professor Grade II, Department of Planning and Architecture, NIT Rourkela.

Permanent Address: Pushpawali, Plot no. 148/8, Lokmanya Tilak Society, Near Gol Chowk, Rohnipuram, Raipur, Chhattisgarh, 492013.

Mobile No.: +91 9752388921

Email: ankur.11090@gmail.com

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Full Name: Ankur Baghel

Gender: Male

Date of Birth: October 1, 1990

Age: 29

Marital Status: Single

Occupation: Assistant Professor at Department of Planning and Architecture, NIT Rourkela.

Personal summary: A team player with excellent written and verbal communication skills and bright and consistent academic records and qualifications, motivated, enthusiastic and hardworking.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Type of course/ Examination	University/ Board	Name of Institution	Year of passing/ semester	% of marks/ SGPA
Philosophy of Doctorate	NIT Raipur	NIT Raipur	Joined 2019 (pursuing)	
Master of City Planning	IIT Kharagpur	IIT Kharagpur	2016	8.40
Bachelor of Architecture	CSVTU	NIT Raipur	2014	8.11
AISSCE	CBSE	Maharishi Vidya Mandir - 1, Raipur	2009	75.6
AISSE	CBSE	Maharishi Vidya Mandir - 1, Raipur	2007	80

TECHNICAL SKILLS/COMPUTER PROFICIENCY

AutoCAD, Google Sketchup, Adobe Photoshop, Lumion, ArcMap GIS, Full windows Application and Microsoft Office.

PRACTICAL EXPERIENCE

Academic Internship

MAPE CONNOISSEURS, Hyderabad.

December 2012- May 2013

SPONSORED RESEARCH AND INDUSTRIAL CONSULTANCY, IIT Kharagpur.

May 2015- July 2015.

Professional Experience

BHARTI AND ASSOCIATES, Raipur.

May 2012- June 2012.

RAVI JAGGI & ASSOCIATES, Raipur

July 2018- September 2019

Teaching Experience

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, RAIPUR

Temporary Faculty, July 2016- June 2018

Visiting Faculty, July 2018 – April 2019

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, ROURKELA

Assistant Professor Grade-II, July 2020- Till date.

ACHIEVEMENTS AND AWARDS RECEIVED

- Attended after getting selected on the basis of merit the workshop for earthquake resistant design practices for undergraduate students of architecture during July, 2012 at IIT Kanpur.
- Overall topper of the batch 'B.ARCH-1st year' for the academic session 2009-2010.
- Was the finalist of the eastern interface of ARCHUMEN, an ETHOS concept held at IIT KHARAGPUR, 2010.
- Attended various seminars and national level conferences.
- Successfully coordinated various International Workshops under Global Initiative of Academic Network at National Institute of Technology Raipur, Department of Architecture on:
 - I. "Social Implications in Architecture", 20th – 27th August, 2016.
 - II. "Transformable Architecture", 25th September – 2nd October, 2016.
 - III. "Conservation of Urban Environment through Landscape architecture", 26th – 31st December, 2016.
- Presented a paper on 'Land Allocation mechanism for Integrated Industrial development: Raipur & Naya Raipur' at National Institute of Technology Raipur on 21st December 2017.

PARTICIPATION

National Seminar on FUTURE OF URBANIZATION, Department of Architecture, NIT Raipur and INTACH, Chhattisgarh. July 27-28, 2010.

Earthquake Resistant Design Practices, National Information Centre of Earthquake Engineering, IIT Kanpur. July 2-7, 2012.

International symposium "MEGACITIES", Centre For Built Environment, Kolkata, West Bengal. November 11-13, 2014.

Zonasa 2010, IIT Kharagpur. September 1-4 2010.

53rd Annual NASA Convention, BVBCET Hubli. January 19-22, 2011.

54th Annual NASA Convention, Ahemdabad. January 27-30, 2012.

Zonasa 2012, BESU Shibpur, October 26-28,2012.

One Week Workshop on "Implications of Arts in Architecture", Department of Architecture, NIT Raipur, December 4-8, 2017.

National Conference on "Recent Trends in Architecture: Issues and Opportunities", Department of Architecture, NIT Raipur and INTACH, Chhattisgarh. December 21, 2017.

Short Term Course on 'Professional Practice in Architecture and Planning', Department of Architecture, NIT Raipur and INTACH, Chhattisgarh. January 2-6, 2018.

AREAS OF INTEREST

Sustainable Designing, Cost Effective Design techniques, Vernacular Architecture, Green architecture and Ecological designs, Physical Planning and Urban Economics, Master Planning and Urban Development, Urban Design.